Minutes of a meeting of Eye Parish Council held in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 20th April 2017 at 7pm.

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm – 2 present.

Planning application for the signs alongside the A47. Permission has been refused by PCC but an appeal has been lodged. The Parish Council objected on the grounds that access to the area had been changed to go over Parish Council land. The Parish Council asked that this be reverted to how it was. City Councillors had objected to the proposal on the grounds of road safety/view on the A47.

The owner requested an onsite meeting with the Parish Council and will forward his contact details to the clerk.

Difficulties for the general public taking a trailer into the Dogsthorpe Tip as now all must have a permit. A permit for 3 visits is obtainable free of charge from the City Council, by personal visit or on line and is valid for one week.

This situation is being looked at by the PCC Scrutiny Committee as it appears to increase fly tipping which is a national problem.

Attendees Mrs P Blades,Mr G Chapman, Mr S Duffy, Mrs S Foster, Mr A Goodsell, Mrs D Magnus, Mr A Martin, Mrs A Meadows, Mr A Short and Mr P Smart. Also present:Councillors S Allen and R Brown.

54) Declaration of Interests - None55) Policing

Crime Report – St Bees Drive – wood chipper stolen from shed. St Benets Gardens – van stolen. Peterborough Road – Motorbike and security lock stolen. Cleve Place – Quad bike stolen from driveway. Eyebury Road – digital camera stolen. Eyebury Road – items stolen from bike basket was actually outside the Leeds Hall and belonged to the caretaker. CCTV images of the theft passed to the police. Chemist window was smashed this week – no further information.

Police & Crime Commissioner – newsletter Neighbourhood Watch AGM on 6th May Police Conference -6th October.

56) Items for City Councillors

Grass Cutting at the Manor Farm Community Centre has been complained about by Mrs Blades to the council and councillors. Grass is being cut badly and grass left strewn over the paths, huge clumps left in the children's play area. A small mower is to be used in future in the children's play area. Clerk to write to Chris Jackson. Survey being undertaken with speeding along Thorney Road, ongoing campaign. Problems with speeding from Van Hague to the Peterborough Road roundabout into Eye – no 40MPH sign at the other end.

Mr Goodsell expressed concern that more yellow lines were planned in Eye but there doesn't appear to be regular enforcement happening now. The clerk will write to Mrs Anderson at PCC.

Mr Bill Green received two awards for his work at the Nature Reserve – Environment and Community. Collected on his behalf by Councillors Allen and Brown. Councillor Brown has been liaising with Cross keys re problems in Little Close.

57) Apologies for absence

Mr S Booth, Mr M Holmes and Mr A Smith.

58) Minutes of the Last Meeting – held on 16th March 2017

Agreed and signed as a true record

59) Matters Arising- None

60) (i)Accounts for payment

Creditor	Voucher	Details	Nett	VAT	Total	Chq
	Number					No
The Payroll Site	1	Payroll 4/4/ to 3/7/17	£20.70	£3.45	£17.25	3159
The Post Office	2	PAYE –				3160
		Jan/Feb/March 2017	£454.63	-	£454.63	
Saviils	3	Land rents	£3,000	-	£3,000	3161
ESPO	4	Hand towels – Leeds Hall	£27.88	£5.58	£33.46	3162
Britim	5	Ink Cartridges	£36.56	£7.31	£43.87	3163
Anglian Water	6	Water – Pavilion	£41.48	£2.70		3164
		- Cemetery	£22.53		£66.71	
North Level IDB	7	Drainage Rates	£412.59	£	£412.59	3165
SD Electrics	8	Morgue electrics	£1,800			
		Morgue keys	£84.90	£376.98	£2,261.88	3166
AmeyCespa East Ltd	9	Refuse – Leeds Hall	£74.50	£14.90	£89.40	3167
CAPALC	10	Annual Subs	£624.33	-	£624.33	3168
SMC	11	Legionella checks –				
		Pavilion	£55.00			
		Leeds Hall	£55.00	£22.00	£132.00	3169
ESPO	12	Cleaning materials –				
		Leeds Hall	£86.10	£17.21	£103.31	3162
R Harding	13	Landscaping –				
		Cemetery	£680.00			
		Rec Ground	£320.00			
		C/Yard	£125.00		£1125.00	3174

The above items were approved for payment

61) Planning

Applications

REF:17/00516/FUL Change of use from motorcycle dealership to Funeral Care Centre with external alterations. No comments.

REF:17/00400/HHFUL Single storey rear extension 71 Crowland Rd. No comments Ref:17/00714/CTR Fell Pyrus (Pear)Tree at Lukes Lane, Eye. Does this really need to be removed and what will it be replaced with?

REF/17/00279/WCMM Variation to conditions to allow mineral extraction and infill operations within 50m of Bar Pastures Scheduled Monument at land to the West of Willow Hall Farm, Willow Hall Lane, Thorney. No comments *Decisions*

REF:17/00309/HHFUL Ground floor rear extension and 1st floor side dorma window at 72, Hodney Road, Eye. Permitted

REF:16/02344/FUL Proposed seed grain store, hardstanding and access road at Dalmark House, Thorney Road. Permitted

REF:17/00407/HHFUL Two storey side extension at 3 Little Close, Eye. Permitted. REF:16/02391/ADV 3 Freestanding metal structures, with illuminated advertisement – retrospective at Land at Hodney Road, Eye. Refused

62) Eye Primary School

10K race on 14th May.

SATS coming up. New intake for September just been published. Maximum 60.

63) Cemetery

Items not permitted on grave but were put back have now been removed and stored for safe-keeping and the family notified.

64) Allotments

Green Road site looking good. No parking issues providing people are sensible. No news from Solicitors or Church Commissioners re Hodney Road site.

65) Transport, Roads and Footpaths

Judi Anderson, PCC – Letter confirming that parking restrictions will not be imposed in Tintern Rise. The restrictions on the High Street on the corner of Bath Road are being imposed for safety. Existing yellow lines in Little Close are being extended on the grounds of road safety following reports from local residents. See item 56. Lee Moore, PCC – Pot hole repairs have been carried out in Eyebury Road. An assessment is being undertaken to see if this road is to be included in the major works programme. If not there will be patching during the summer.

66) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Majority of empty white liner containers removed at Recreation Ground. All timers in the Pavilion changed to BST. Church clock being inspected this week

67) Manor Farm Community Centre & Youth Club Building

Mrs Magnus will be our 2nd representative on the Community Centre Committee. Financial information received from the above Committee re the running costs of the building. Fuller details requested from Caroline Rowan, PCC.

68) Environmental Matters

James Collingridge – Update on the Nature Reserve.

The large open areas have been cut, bridges inspected and the usual litter pick undertaken. New Health & Safety signage will be available in the new financial year. The current fishing areas are ideal and easy to manage and drops in certain areas of the lake do not make it safe to extend to other areas. Various tree works have been undertaken and further works in the autumn. Parish Council to continue monitoring.

69) Vacancy on Eye Parish Council

Miss Magnus has resigned as she has moved out of Eye. The Clerk will notify PCC of the vacancy.

70) Other Correspondence

Alison Hood, Reg Power – Fund now established to benefit community groups and good causes near the two wind turbines at French Farm between Thorney and Crowland, within a 5km radius. This will generate £4,00 pa for 25 years. Deadline for applications is 1st May 2017. Will apply for funding for solar panels on the mortuary building.

71) Date & Time of next meeting -

Finance Meeting – 16th May at 7pm.

Thursday 18th May 2017 – Annual Meeting for Parishioners followed by The Annual Meeting of the Parish Council

15/2017